
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

A 

Fitzgerald, Sharon 
05 June 2006 19:34 
Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com 
FW: 1st Draft of the Procurement Option Paper 
Procurement Options Paper1 .ppt 

I have marked up comments on the slides in block capitals. 

There seems to be no awareness of all IOBC/OBC work. Existing sign off from stakeholders. 
NAO Report etc a proper review of the current strategy has not been carried out. Can we 
refer to original review of options - this may have been appendix to one of the pwc 
reports. Original work with puk et al needs to be shared. 

Changes will cost huge amounts of money, will need new procurement and potentially scare 
off any bidders. The mandatory variant route is the only way to go. I need to draft this 
up tomorrow morning. Will send you copy for you to review and send on. 

Also, the MUDFa evaluation approval is troubling. 

Will call 

s 

>Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
>Associate 
>DLA Piper 
>T: +44 
>M: +44 
>F: +44 

Cary Scotland LLP 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fitchie, Andrew 

Sent: 05 June 2006 13:59 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: FW: 1st Draft of the Procurement Option Paper 

fyi 

-----Original Message----­
From: alastair.richards 
Sent: 02 June 2006 18:05 
To: raeme.bissett 

[mailto:alastair.richards 

jim.harries@transdevplc.co.uk; andie.harper@tie.ltd.uk; david.ramsay@tie.ltd.uk; 
david.powell@tie.ltd.uk; trudi.craggs@tie.ltd.uk; martin.donohoe@scottwilson.com; Fitchie, 
Andrew; ian.brookes@uk.pwc.com 
Cc: keith.mcmillan@scottwilson.com 
Subject: 1st Draft of the Procurement Option Paper 

Please see attached preliminary version of the work that Keith and I have prepared so far. 
Apologies for the late emailing and the rough edges, a tidied up version will be available 
for Monday. 

Alastair & keith 
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